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Mike Forrester - Olivia Wee

From: "WEHMEIER, ELIZABETH" <wehmeiere(@psd401.net>

To: "mforrester@nbend.k12.or.us" <mforrester@nbend.k12.or.us>
Date: 3/18/2016 9:45 AM

Subject: Olivia Wee

Mr. Forrester,

Hello, | received you request for a letter in regards to Olivia Wee this morning. Here is what | can tell you from the
information we have. Olivia attended Peninsula School District Schools From early childhood into high school. In high
School she transferred from Peninsula High School to Henderson Bay Alternative High School sometime after beginning
her 9th grade year. Then in her 10t to 11t grade year she began attending the Peninsula Internet Academy which is the
online schooling offered by Peninsula school district. According to our records she is chronologically an 11th grade
student. She should be graduating in the year 2017. We do not have records of her playing any sports while at Peninsula
High School or Henderson Bay. There does not seem to be anything that would prohibit her from playing sports at this
time.

Thank you,

Eligabeth ($ugie) Welmeion

Hhtetic Seenetany, Pentnsala Figh School

(853) 55041l

welmeiore(QpeddOl. uet
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